

Introduction

Drexel University graduate with a Bachelor of Science specializing in Graphic Design and a Fine Arts minor. In addition to working freelance, has a wide range of work experience, all of which has helped to build great customer service skills. Also a very hard worker with great communication skills that adheres to deadlines well.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Graphic Design

Fine Arts Minor

Drexel University - Philadelphia, PA September 2018 to March 2022

Software

Adobe Creative Suite
Microsoft Office Suite
Google Suite
Procreate
Inkscape
Ink/Stitch
Tinkercad
UltiMaker Cura

Skills

Customer Service	Illustration
Project Management	Typography
Employee Training	Branding
Team Collaboration	Web Design
Product Creation	Photography
Communication	Video Editing
Time Management	Photo Manipulation
Proposal Generation	Layout Design
Sewing	Visual Design
Embroidery	3D Modeling
Pattern Making	3D Printing

Awards & Achievements

A. J. Drexel Scholarship Drexel Grant Drexel Legacy Scholarship Westphal Portfolio Scholarship

Contact

krcast@verizon.net 267.966.7121 Churchville, PA 18966 krc327.wixsite.com/portfolio

Work Experience

Freelance Graphic Designer

Self-employed - Churchville, PA June 2017 to Present

Designs anything from t-shirts and stickers to logos and much more. Creates project proposals and digital mockups when necessary, and communicates with clients to ensure they receive exactly what they are looking for to bring their visions to life. Pays great attention to detail while still adhering to deadlines.

Entertainment Costume Assistant Supervisor

Sesame Place Philadelphia - Philadelphia, PA May 2022 to Present

Oversees a team to ensure projects are completed efficiently while simultaneously completing an individual task list. Trains new ambassadors on standard operating procedures and how to troubleshoot unexpected issues that may arise, and much, much more. Uses design skills to create departmental signage as well as operate a 3D printer to create items and tools used daily to improve costume maintaince and operation. Helps redesign and maintain storage and work areas to streamline workflow.

Costume Specialist

Sesame Place Philadelphia - Philadelphia, PA August 2021 to May 2022

Cared for and maintained character costumes and made repairs, both sewing and mechanical, as needed to maintain highest quality. Collaborated with performers to ensure costumes were working correctly and helped teach performers how to use costume pieces when necessary. Worked along side other ambassadors to complete assigned tasks in a timely manner. Frequently assisted park guests to aid in a better guest experience.

Game Design Intern / Co-Op

OpenForge - Philadelphia, PA September 2020 to March 2021

Internship as part of Drexel's cooperative education (or co-op) program. Main focus was creating vector graphics in Adobe Illustrator that will be implemented into a game they are currently working on.